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The Director,

Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology,

(Deemed to be University)

Logowal, District- Sangrur,

Punjab

Sub—  Approval for starting 5 — Year integrated M.Sc programme as per NEP- 2020.

Sir,
This is with reference to your letter No. SLIET/Chy/16 dated 05.04.2024 on the subject
cited above, I am directed to bring the following to your notice:

1. As per the UGC (Institutions Deemed to be University) Regulations, 2023 Deemed to
be Universities can start New Course/Programme in any field in their existing campus
and approved Off- campus Centers with the prior approval of its Executive Council and
also wherever applicable with the approval of relevant Statuary Bodies.

Further, as per the National Credit frame work (NCrF), five year integrated
Bachelors/Masters Programmes is a valid qualification.

Yours faithfully,

/—‘
(Monika)

Deputy Secretary



